
 
 

City of Northglenn 
11701 Community Center Drive 

Northglenn, Colorado 80233 

 
CITY OF NORTHGLENN 

 
NWOS BRIDGE INSTALL 

BID NO. 2023-031 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
DATED: January 3, 2024 

 
TO: PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS  
 
The following adds to, supplements, amends or clarifies by way of explanation, portions 
of the Contract Documents, Specifications, and Drawings for the above named project. 
 
NOTE:  It will be the responsibility of the Bidder to acknowledge receipt of Addenda 
on the Bid Form as part of his/her submitted proposal.  Failure to do so will be 
grounds for the City to reject the proposal. 
 
The Contract Documents, including the Specifications and Drawings are hereby modified 
by the following items: 
 
SPECIFICATIONS: 
 
 NONE 
 
DRAWINGS: 
 
 NONE 
 
QUESTIONS: 
 
 
 

1. Is all the hardware to anchor the bridge to the footers supplied by the city? 
 
Hardware to anchor the bridge will be supplied by the Contractor. 

 
2. If the planks need to be replaced, can they be replaced with pressure treated 

2x12's? 
Yes, pressure treated 2X12’s would be accepted. 

 
3. Do the planks need to be fastened to the bridge deck?  If so, can we re-use the 

bolts? 
Yes, the planks will need to be fastened to the bridge deck.  New 
fasteners will be required. 

 



4. How much are we supposed to put in for Bid Item #10, Bridge Repair Allowance, 
as Directed by City? 
 

$5,000 
 

5. Can you provide us with a soils report? 
 
Yes, please see the attached report. 
 

6. Can you provide a painting specification? 
 

The painting shall be completed per the Manufacturer’s instructions. 
 

7. Will the contractor be responsible for the material sampling and testing? 
 

The city will be responsible for materials sampling and testing with the 
Contractor to coordinate with the Testing Agency. 

 
8. What is the current condition of the existing bridge? 

 
Please see attached pictures. 

 
9. What is the weight of the existing bridge? 

 
12,300 lbs estimated 

 
10. Will the channel be shut for dewatering? 

 
Yes, the canal will not be running during construction.  Construction must 

be completed prior to the canal running in the spring. 
 

11.  What will be the most approachable site access? 
 

Site Access is most approachable from the north via 112th Ave. 

12. Can you provide photos of the bridge? 

Please see attached. 

13. Can you give us an address where the bridge will be located? 

12301 Claude Ct │ Northglenn, CO 80241 

 

14. Can the bridge be painted where it's being stored? 



Preference would be to transport the bridge to the site and paint / restore 
on site. 

 
 
 
 

 

Attachment:  

Pre Bid Sign in Sheet 

Pictures of Bridge 

Geotechnical Report 

 

 

 

ALL ITEMS IN CONFLICT WITH THIS ADDENDUM ARE HEREBY DELETED. 

END OF ADDENDUM NO 1 
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